Santa Monica College Global Citizenship Committee

Meeting Minutes

Date & Time: September 26, 2024, 12:45pm – 2:05pm

Location: Student Services Building S222

Chair: Delphine Broccard, Chair

Attendees: Delphine Broccard, Heather Bennett, Brandon Reilly, Pete Morris, Lauren Movius, Sri

Susilowati, Taneka Washington, Deirdre Weaver, Sharlyne Massillon.

I. Call to Order: 12:48pm.

II. Public Comments and Announcements

None.

III. Approval of Minutes: September 12, 2024

Motion to approve Heather Bennett. Second: Taneka Washington. Approved: Delphine Broccard, Lauren Movius, Pete Morris, Sri Susilowati, Brandon Reilly. Abstain, Deirdre Weaver, Sharlyne Massillon.

IV. Standing Business

- a. Two new administrators joined the Committee: Deirdre Weaver, Sharlyne Massillon. For this reason, the question of the day involved introductions and completing the prompt: "If you knew me well, you'd know that ."
- b. Briana Simmons's Global Grant for this semester underwent speaker changes and so, per the process, the Committee reviewed the biography of each new artist. Lauren Movius moved to approve the new speakers for the Converge+Vertex Artist Roundtable Discussion; Heather Bennett seconded. Approved: Delphine Broccard, Pete Morris, Sri Susilowati, Brandon Reilly, Taneka Washington. Abstained: Deirdre Weaver, Sharlyne Massillon.
- c. Teach-In Advertising
 - Delphine shared the Teach-In flyer with the Committee and asked for feedback. Committee members made suggestions for how to make it more audience friendly. Delphine will work with Claudia and the marketing department to design two separate flyers: one for students and one for faculty/staff.
- d. Global Citizenship at SMC

Mission/Vision statements: At the last Senate meeting, members read through the 3rd draft of the mission and vision statements and provided feedback to the Senate President.



GC graduation requirement: As is, the GC graduation requirement stands. A group of faculty is working on a GC certificate (Delphine is part of that group and will report back to the Committee).

e. Study Abroad Co-Lead Videos

The Committee reviewed the videos submitted by the faculty finalists for the Paris and Japan trips. For each trip, 2 were selected. Candidates selected for Paris: Kristen Mihaylovich and Bill Gelfeld. Candidates selected for Japan: Taneka Washington and James Gappy. Heather and George will email Delphine with their final selection on Monday, September 30. Pete Morris moved to approve the top 2 candidates to be selected as program co-leads for final decision; seconded by Lauren Movius. Approved: Delphine Broccard, Heather Bennett, Brandon Reilly, Sri Susilowati, Taneka Washington, Deirdre Weaver, Sharlyne Massillon.

Adjournment

Motion to Adjourn: Brandon Reilly; seconded: Sharlyne Massillon. Approved: Delphine Broccard, Heather Bennett, Lauren Movius, Pete Morris, Taneka Washington, Sri Susilowati and Deirdre Weaver. 2:09pm

For all documents, visit www.smc.edu/globalcitizenship Next scheduled meeting: Thursday, October 3, 2024.

